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MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education of Calvert County

VIA: George Leah, Jr., Director of School Construction

FROM: Kevin Michael. Director of Procurement and Resource Management
DATE: October 13, 2016

SUBJ: Awarding of Contract for Visitor Bleachers at PHS

Calvert County Public Schools requests approval to utilize the purchasing vehicle governed by the National
Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) for the installation of permanent visitor bleachers at the Patuxent High School.

NJPA entered into an agreement with Dant Clayton Corporation, 1300 Bernheim Lane, Louisville, KY 40210
to provide construction services as per NJPA Contract #100814-DCT.

NJPA is a public corporation or agency serving as a municipal contracting agency, operating under the
legislative authority of Minnesota Statute. All NJPA contracts are awarded using a competitive solicitation
process consistent with Minnesota procurement laws and regulations. NJPA creates national cooperative
contract purchasing opportunities and solutions on behalf of its members which include all government,
education and non-profit agencies nationwide.

The identified source for this work is through local funding.

RECOMMENDATION

Pursuant to the purchasing vehicle through NJPA, recommend award of the contract for installation of
permanent visitor bleachers at Patuxent High School to Dant Clayton Corporation, in the amount of
$70,024.00.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION
Recommend approval.

Daniel D. Curry, Ed.D.
Superintendent

Pamela L. Cousins, President ® Tracy H. McGuire, Vice President
Kelly D. McConkey ® William J. Phalen, Sr. ® James C. Piatt ® Lucie O. Roach, Student Member



